



Communities & Environment
Planning Services
County Hall
Martineau Lane
Norwich
NR1 2SG

Cllr Antony Adams
Member for Drayton and Horsford
Drayton and Horsford Division

NCC general enquiries: 0344 800 8020
Text relay no: 18001 0344 800 8020

Your Ref:
Date: 16 March 2026

My Ref: FUL/2025/0031
Tel No.: 01603 223806
Email: MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk

Dear Cllr Adams

**Felthorpe: Brand's Lane, Felthorpe, Broadland, Norfolk, England, NR10 4EA:
Change of use from agricultural and caravan storage land to aggregate recycling
facility (sui generis), including demolition and removal of existing buildings and
containers, erection of new open fronted topsoil storage barn, earth bund, an
infiltration lagoon, and amended site access (part retrospective): BB Contracting**

You may wish to be aware that an application has been submitted with respect to the
above proposal. You will find full submission documentation of the planning application
on our web page:

Link to Planning Application.

The application will be determined by the County Council in due course and it may
eventually be necessary to refer this application to the Planning (Regulatory) Committee,
in which case you will be informed by the Chief Executive and Clerk.

If you have any observations, would you please let me know within 21 days from the date
of this consultation **excluding public holidays**. You can do this by emailing
MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk or by telephoning the case officer, Angelina Lambert on 01603
223806.

Please quote reference number FUL/2025/0031 on all correspondence.

Yours sincerely

R Greaves

Richard Greaves
Head of Planning